June 30, 1952,

Mr. H. Nagetakiys,
18 East 37th Street,
Hemilton, Cntaric,

Dear Mr. Yeratakiya:

At yéur request, during the past year I have been doing considereble
work in an effort to heve finds now held by the Custodien released to Ayako
Kubodera.

I heve had the recorde of the Immigration Branch traced to establish
whether .she was et eny time eligible to travel on e Canadien pessport, and I have
aleo mede investigations at the Cenadian Citizenship Reglstration Branch, both
for Ayeko and her father, in an attempt to esteblish whether it was in any wey
poeeible to claim Canedien eitizenship or the status of a British subject for
hers These investigations have been as deteiled and exhaustive as I ecould make
them and heve entailed a considerable emount of correspondence with government
departments end cheeling with outeide sources.

After these investigations I em now of the opinion thet Ayako is not
able to cstablish the status of e British subject or a Cenedian eitizen end for
this reason it would be difficult for her to obtein a ready release of the funds
now held by the Oustodians After e very cereful study of the case and the laws
whieh govern the situetion, I cutlined the circumstances to the Administration
Board of the Offiee of the Oustodian and asked for their ruling. A recenmt reply
from the Cffice of the Custodien states, in part, es follows: "This is one of
the most baffling prebleme so fer presented among & host of intriguingly Jdifficult
cmges, " From this reply I am therefore inclimed to believe that although the case

; ie admittedly difficult it etill has possibilities. In my letter I msked that in
" the event that the funds coculd not be released under existing lews that a special
erder=in=council be paseed.

Fl-sse find enclosed my bill in the emount of one hundred dollars

(8100,00) whieh I coneider as a retainer. In matters of this type I have pleced
my fee on a bagie of a retainer plue a percentage of the emounts recovered from
the Custodian. In this instance I would suggest thet the percentage not exceed
12 per cent, which would be in keeping with fees charged for properties sold by
the Oustodien, but should there be little further work involved the percenbbgg
esked would be reduced nceerdingly., In the event of ocutright rajection, neither
you nor Ayako would be under further obkigation.

With kindeet personal regerds,

Sincerely yours,

Source: MNikkel Mational Museum, 2001-1-1-23-11-1
il Nikkeimuseum.org



June 30 82
T's H. Nagataiziya
18 East 77th Street, Hamilton, Ontario
Funio Hideka

Room 10%, =7 Queen Street West, Toronto

To Services Rendered:
Re: Ayeko Yubodera 2100 00

Source: Mikkel Mational Museum, 2001-1-1-23-11-2
i Nikkeimuseum.org
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